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From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Studentwire

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 23 - Lincoln University Monday's Man, 

Inauguration News, WRC Workshop, Research Workshop, Submit Your 2018-19 FAFSA 

Now, and more ... 

 

  
    

  

 

Lincoln University Monday's Man  
Mr. Jason Dick (ext. 8124). Credits and transcripts move 

through the Office of the Registrar at one point or another 

and pass through Jason’s hands at some point.  He is the 

Program Assistant for the Office of the Registrar.   Maybe you 

didn’t know that he is married to former LU Music professor  

Dr. Kirsten C. Kunkle. He has two dogs, a chocolate lab and a 

Shih Tzu.  He is an avid sports fan and is passionate about all 

of the Cleveland sports teams and you!!    

LU’s Monday Man=Mr. Jason Dick. 

Contact:  Mario Bowler 

 

  

 
 
 

 

News: Inauguration 
In the middle of Lincoln University’s campus on a sunny fall Friday 

afternoon, Brenda A. Allen, Ph.D. was officially inaugurated as Lincoln 

University’s 14th president. Allen, a member of Lincoln’s Class of 1981, 

becomes the institution’s first alumna president.  

Read more 

 

Today: WRC Workshop 
Come to the WRC and Library sponsored Workshop on "Source 

Documentation" today in the Library Rm 302 from 5:30 to 7:00.  

See you there! 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow: Research Workshop 
This month, the Langston Hughes Memorial Library will be hosting 
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research workshops for students on October 24, 25 and 31. Please see 

the attached for more information. 

Contact: Robin Wilson 

Read more 

 

Submit Your 2018-2019 FAFSA Now! 
As of October 1, the 2018-2019 FAFSA opened for submission.  A 

completed Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) starts 

a  student’s awarding process for the next academic year. Students will 

need to have FSA IDs and 2016 tax information to complete the 

application. The IRS Data Retrieval Tool is strongly encouraged to make 

income reporting easier and more accurate. The Office of Financial Aid is 

encouraging faculty and staff to assist in spreading the word to students 

to ensure they are prepared financially for next year. For more 

information regarding the 2018-2019 FAFSA, please contact the Office of 

Financial Aid at financialaid@lincoln.edu. 

Contact: Danielle Smithson 

Read More 

 

October 27: Registration 
Mandatory registration starts on October 27. Please see attached for 

designated time frames for students. 

Contact: Catherine Rutledge 

Read more 

 

October 28: Science Fair and Poster Presentation 

The College of Science and Technology invites you to the 22nd Annual 

Science Fair and Poster Presentation on Saturday, October 28, from  

9 am to 2 pm in the Ivory V. Nelson Center for the Sciences.  

Contact: John Chikwem 

Read more 

 

Athletics News  
Women’s Soccer: Martinez Scores Six Goals; Breaks School Record in Win 

over Valley Forge. 

Read more 

Men’s Football: Lions Defeated by Nationally Ranked Virginia State 

University. 

Read more 

 

Activity and Event Reminder 2017 
Please see the attached from Public Safety. 

Contact: Ruth Evans 

Read More 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson 

Hospitality has available to the entire campus. A link to the student 

group catering guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 
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Website | Student Group Catering  
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